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Company and ha. constructed a light railway 14 mile, in length con-

ncrting their depo.it. with the Canadian Pacific railway at a pomt about

2 miles east of Grenville station.

In October 1916. Mr. A. Lannigan and Mr. J. Milway of ( alumet

discovered a deposit of magnesitc on lot U. range 1, Harrmgton town-

S which has^nce been acquired and operated by the International

Magnesitc- Company of Montreal.

Some development work on magnesitc prospects has al^, been

performed by Messrs. Boshart and Fitzsimmons during the past year and

Tfew tons of magnesitc shippe<l. The larger part of these shipments were

derived from boulders, however, and not from the magnesite in pl.icc-


